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Sjostedt, Paula

Subject: FW: 1192 Main Street - Major Site Plan Review Application

 

 

From: Xander Oram <xoram@merrillinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 12:27 PM 
To: Silveira, Michael <silveiram@hingham-ma.gov>; Wentworth, Emily <wentworthe@hingham-ma.gov>; Sjostedt, 
Paula <sjostedtp@hingham-ma.gov> 
Cc: Brendan Sullivan <bsullivan@merrillinc.com> 
Subject: RE: 1192 Main Street - Major Site Plan Review Application 

 
Hi Michael, 
 
See attached revised plans for the project at 1192 Main Street. Most of the changes on our end were to the Landscape Plan 
for Conservation. We also conducted a test pit in the footprint of the house for BOH.  
 
The new architecturals have a revised floor plan with less rooms and a border with the firm name. 
 
I’ll come by with hard copies this afternoon, let me know if there are any additional comments or questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

Xander Oram, E.I.T. | Design Engineer 
E: xoram@merrillinc.com / O: 781-887-3102 
W: https://www.merrillinc.com/ 

HANOVER OFFICE: 427 Columbia Road, Hanover, MA 02339 
PLYMOUTH OFFICE: 362 Court Street, Plymouth, MA 02360 
MARINE DIVISION: 26 Union Street, Plymouth, MA 02360 
FALMOUTH OFFICE: 448 N. Falmouth Hwy, Unit A, N. Falmouth, MA 02556 

 JOIN OUR TEAM    @merrillengineersandsurveyors  
  

 


